
State of Florida 

FILED 10/2/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 14153-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 2, 2025 

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Ryan Sandy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel PPS 

RE: 20250082-GU - Petition to resolve territorial dispute with Florida Power & Light 
_ Company, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc._ 

Please place the attached email correspondence from Bruce May in the above referenced 
docket file on the documents side. 

Thank you. 

RPS 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Rvan Sandy 
"bruce.mav@hklaw.com" 

Ken.hoffman@fpl.com ; Michael Barrett ; Devan Prewett ; Bill McNulty ; Russell.Badders@fpl.com ; 
Kathrvn.Isted@hklaw.com ; Chasitv Vaughan 
RE: Docket No. 20250082-GU -Staff's First Data Request 

Monday, September 29, 2025 10:19:12 AM 

Approved. 

We'll add this email to the docket file to keep a clear record. 

Regards, 

Ryan 

Ryan Sandy 
Senior Attorney 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854 
P: (850)413-6131 
E: RSandy@psc.state.fl.us 

From: bruce.may@hklaw.com <bruce.may@hklaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 11:07 AM 

To: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Ken.hoffman@fpl.com; Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE. FL. US>; Devan Prewett 

<DPrewett@psc.state.fl.us>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE. FL. US>; Russell.Badders@fpl.com; 
Kathryn.lsted@hklaw.com 

Subj'ect: Docket No. 20250082-GU -Staff's First Data Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning, Ryan. As we discussed yesterday, GCEC and FPL are continuing settlement 
discussions and respectfully request an extension of time until November 14, 2025, to file their 
respective responses to Staff’s First Data Requests. Please feel free to contact me at 850-443-
1945 if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Bruce 

From: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 3:45 PM 



To: 'Badders, Russell' <Russell.Badders@fpl.com> 
Cc: May, D Bruce (TAL - X35607) <bruce.may@hklaw.com >: Ken.hoffman <Ken.hoffman@fpl.com >: 

Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Devan Prewett <DPrewett@psc.state.fl.us>: Bill 
McNuIty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250082-GU -Staff's First Data Request 

[External email] 
Understood. 

Regards, 

Ryan 

Ryan Sandy 
Senior Attorney 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854 
P: (850)413-6131 
E: RSandy@,psc.state.fl.us 

From: Badders, Russell <Russell.Badders@fpl.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 3:17 PM 

To: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; Hoffman, Ken <Ken. Hoffman @fpl.com> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250082-GU -Staff's First Data Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Ryan, 
As we discussed, FPL and GCEC are requesting an extension of time until September 28, 2025, to 
file their responses to Staffs First Data Requests. Please feel free to contact me at 561-304-5134 
should you have any questions. 
Russell A. Badders 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an 
existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific 
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you 
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in 
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect 
confidentiality. 


